
fM--2546 COTTON STORAGE BARN - ca. 1889 11909 Woodberry~ Place, 
Franklinville. Large frame barn 80 feet long, with vast 
interior clear space, designed for the storage of cotton 
bales. Mentioned as new "Cotton Wagon House" in 1890 trans­
fer book entry, property of A. A. Blakeney and Company. 
Passed into individual hands with the breakup of the f ac­
tory towni now part of the owner's mansion parcel, property 
of Mr. William Barton, owner of Site BA 2407. 


